From:

To: A46 Newark Bypass
Subject: RE: Pre Examination
Date: 25 July 2024 12:26:11

Attachments: _

Dear Sirs

Following a meeting of the Full Council last night it was democratically resolved that a
majority of the Full Council are supportive in principle of the A46 bypass albeit there are
a number of issues that the Council would implore the examiner to address through the
examination process. Those issues will be more particularly documented and submitted
to you at the earliest opportunity.

Kind regards

Matthew Gleadell
Town Clerk

Newark Town Council
Town Hall, Newark, Nottinghamshire NG24 |1DU

From: Matthew Gleadell
Sent: 12 July 2024 15:04
To: ad6newarkbypass@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Subject: Pre Examination

Dear Sirs

| have just submitted comments via the Planning Inspectorate website but wish to e-mail
also to identify the Town Councils position.

Throughout the life of the proposals and the various stages of Consultation the Town


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.newark.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ca46newarkbypass%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cd79f7555d34941a6aed208dcac9c9426%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638575035709218241%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jxJvfRmAz8HnC6M8KcbgTZhl85uSiHj365DUihbcZwE%3D&reserved=0

Council has changed its position from being supportive to opposed on several
occasions. Decisions have often been resolved by small vote margins and in some
cases by Chairmans casting vote. Significant changes in the make up of the elected
Councillors following the 2023 local elections has also resulted in differing views

emerging. The Councils Planning Committee met on the 10" July and resolved to
submit comments to the pre-examination process which would state the Council as
being against the proposals. This decision has been called in for scrutiny under our

Standing Orders and will be discussed again on the 24t July. This however is after the
closing date for pre-examination comments.

I would like to request an extension to the time period for submitting the pre-
examination comments of Newark Town Council to the 251 July 2024.

In any event | have registered and hope that in doing so | have reserved the Councils
ability to make submissions at the examination.

Kind regards

Matthew Gleadell
Town Clerk

Newark Town Council
Town Hall, Newark, Nottinghamshire NG24 1DU
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